# Cascade Chamber of Commerce Meeting Minutes 1/25/2022

**Meeting Attendance**: 13 in person and 2 via phone **Meeting Start**: 12:04 pm, Lakefront Bar & Grill

## **Meeting Minutes**

Minutes approval for last meeting on January 11, 2022. Pam motion to approve January 11, 2022 minutes. AJ second. All in favor. Motion passed.

## **Treasurer Report - Pam**

Checking: \$20,419.64; Money Market: \$25,116.47; Waterfall Acct: \$872.20; Events Committee Acct \$2,292.88

Motion by Julie to move \$5,000.00 from checking to money market account. Alison second. All in favor. Motion Passed

2022 Chamber Membership dues received to date, \$5,760.00 (41 members); Rolling Banner Ads, \$300.00 (2 ea.)

# **Secretary Report**

Nothing to report.

**Welcome guests:** Kevin St John, Superintendent, Cascade Schools introduced Gracie Huckaby, Student Council President, as Cascade Schools representative for today's meeting. Gracie reported School: Basketball season is ending. Winterfest/Spirit week this week. Kevin reported Pre K-5<sup>th</sup> grade will be attending Idaho Sled Dog Challenge race start. Cascade Schools can host bus parking for the event. FYI, Cascade Schools Art Department interested in helping with 2022 City Christmas Tree ornaments.

## Chamber Office - Julie

Chamber needs to reorder pens (the pens have been well received). Reorder cost is \$83 for 300 pens via Amazon. Jack motion to approve \$83.00 to reorder pens. AJ second. Motion passed.

Call for items from businesses to create 21 musher bags for the sled dog races. Any donations can be dropped at the chamber office no later than Thursday, Jan 27.

## Media Assistant - Sharon

Event calendar update in progress reflecting 2022 events. Sharon plans to give live updates on social media during Idaho Sled Dog Challenge event. She also has someone lined up to collect photos at the Jan 29<sup>th</sup> Snowbike Series event.

# **Peppershock Presentation**

Due to road conditions, Peppershock rescheduled their presentation for the February 8<sup>th</sup> meeting.

# Snowbike Series Event, Jan 29th-

Julie will get the chamber's banner to and from the Snowbike Series event.

## Idaho Sled Dog Challenge – Kellee Hadley

Kellee provided event logistics overview and outlined last minute needs list. Phillip getting the chamber banner to and from this event. Shuttles will be available to and from Davis parking lot (spectator parking). Handicap parking at Tackle Tom's. Alpine Lodge will be command center for event.

# Winter Jamboree Weekend Feb 18<sup>th</sup> - Feb 21<sup>st</sup> (Dinner/Auction Feb 19<sup>th</sup>)

Spaghetti dinner at the legion. \$15/plate. Desserts will be available for auction. Phillip is looking to purchase a fish finder for raffle. Phillip and sell raffle tickets, and hand out Dinner/Auction fliers with hand warmers during morning of Cascade Cup (Feb 19<sup>th</sup>). Anyone who is interested can donate money or a basket to the silent auction. Contact Phillip, 208-550-3078 with any questions.

## 2022 Events Committee -

The committee met on Jan 20<sup>th</sup> and identified key 2022 chamber sponsored events. A lead and co-lead has been identified for key events. The committee will meet again on April 21<sup>st</sup>, 12-1pm, at the Chamber Office More info to follow.

## Fireworks Contract / Vendor -

Tom indicated he will follow-up with Jenni and Kathy on vendor status. We need to firm up contract soon.

# **Open Discussion:**

# Trinity Pines -

Barb and AJ reported Trinity Pines hosting various weekend events/camps throughout the winter.

#### **Chamber President – Tom**

According to the bylaws need to outline 2022 budget. Budget committee formed to include Pam, Judy, and Tom. Chamber Meetings: Meetings can be held at any chamber business/restaurant, Anyone interested in hosting our meetings should contact Tom, treinhardt@cmchd.org, 208-484-6970.

# American Legion – Jack

Luau scheduled for Feb 12<sup>th</sup> at the Legion, tickets \$30.00 adults, \$15.00 kids. Contact Angie at The Cascade Store for more information.

## Mayor -

The LOT tax is in effect. If you have not submitted business licensing and LOT permit forms, contact the City Clerk.

A citizen committee regarding feeding the deer has been formed.

There is field work available for sports teams this summer.

## Palooza Basecamp & Eatery – Jeff & Sydney

Palooza is hosting the Jan 29<sup>th</sup> Snowbike Series awards as well as comedy shows this weekend.

Jeff asked if Cascade has an \*Emergency Fire Evacuation Plan\* addressing wild fires. The Mayor stated, Yes. Mayor recommends signing up for "Code Red" notifications.

https://www.co.valley.id.us/departments/SheriffsOffice/CompleteEmergencyNotificationandAlerting.

Next meeting, Noon, Tues, Feb 8<sup>th</sup>, at Lakefront Bar & Grill.

Meeting End 1:05pm